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Federal Communications Commission SRS Federal Communications Commission

445 12 St., SW
Washington, DC 20554

Offics of the Secretary

Re:  Station K252AW, Chicago, IL
Facility No. 149046

Operational Status Inquiry
Dear Ms. Dortch:

Centro Cristiano de Vida Eterna (“CCDVE”), licensee of the above-referenced station, by
its attorney, hereby requests an extension of time until June 3, 2019 within which to respond to the
letter issued by the FCC on April 18, 2019, concerning the operational status of the above-
referenced station.

Due evidently to some error with the Post Office, it is not believed that either the client nor
undersigned counsel received the Commission’s inquiry letter prior to earlier this week, on April
29,2019. Undersigned counsel will be-out of town for ten days (attending relatives’ high school
and college graduations) beginning later this week and will not be returning until mid-month.
Therefore, counsel will not be able to even begin addressing this matter until just shortly before the
response to the Letter currently is due. ' '

In order to provide sufficient time address this matter and to supply the FCC with the
requested information, an extension of time to respond until June 3, 2019 respectfully is requested.

Accordingly, it is respectfully requested that this request be granted. If there are any
questions, please contact this office.

¢ for Centro Cristiano de Vida Eterna

cc: Victoria McCauley



